
From: AQUATHIN TECH SUPPORT
To: Vaishali Goyal
Subject: FORUM Q & A #212 UPDATE #6: ARTICLE "IONIZED WATER: DON"T SWALLOW THE HYPE"
Date: Monday, March 31, 2014 1:57:56 PM
Attachments: ARTICLE.IONIZED WATER.DON"T SWALLOW THE HYPE.pdf

Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 6:25 PM
Subject: FORUM Q & A UPDATE #6: ARTICLE "IONIZED WATER: DON'T SWALLOW THE HYPE"

Dear Aquathin Dealer OnLine;

 

The attached article concerning the unscientific claims for ionized and alkalized water appeared in our
local Sunday’s newspaper.  Note Dr. Sepkowitz astutely points out these hokie junk science claims are
in direct opposition to the proven free radical theory of disease. 

I LOVE MY AQUATHIN !  AND REMEMBER, THE NEXT BEST THING TO OWNING AN AQUATHIN
IS RECOMMENDING ONE TO A FRIEND !!
 
Let me know what you AquathinK !
 
Warmest regards to all...as well, your comments are always welcome and very much appreciated.
 
FOR THE BEST TASTE IN LIFE &
33 Years Pure Excellence
...into another Quarter Century re-inventing the water industry !
Think Aquathin...AquathinK !
( visit the all  new www.aquathin.com )
 
** AN ISO9001:2000, ISO9001:2008 QMS REGISTERED / CERTIFIED COMPANY - (IMS 0192, NQA
12635) **
& 2008 PRESIDENT'S E STAR AWARD RECIPIENT ( visit www.aquathin.com/estar2008.pps )
 

        Alfie
Alfred J. Lipshultz
President & CEO
 
P.S. "Splash NewsBulletins", "Forum Q & A" , Biz Bank, Tech Bank and Quote Bank... ARE  ALL
FREE services to all  Authorized Aquathin Dealers and their clients to keep you abreast of technology
updates and industry news.
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